Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 3:52 PM

To: assignments

Cc: Chris Ang; Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan

Subject: D22003248MFPC/PTE/OD1 SBJ21M DOA 12/10/2022 - ACCIDENT SURVEY
Attachments: SBJ21M ESTIMATE.pdf; scan.pdf; SGOG22AD0001_13-10-2022_121835.pdf; MSA.pdf;

MT00015405 is Approved

Dear Sirs,
Enclosed is our survey assignment.
Thank You.

Best Regards,

Harminder Kaur

Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
16 Raffles Quay

#42-01 Hong Leong Building
Singapore 048581

T: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg
atremver of [[ETCIAE] INSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error,
please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Chris Ang <chris.ang@hyundaimotors.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 12:27 pm

To: Motor_Claims <Motor_Claims@mesfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: Heng Swee Hee <shheng@hyundaimotors.com.sg>; Nur Ariff <nur.ariff@hyundaimotors.com.sg>; Foong Yao lJie
(Jack) <Foong.Yao@hyundaimotors.com.sg>; Ismail B. Taib <ismailb@hyundaimotors.com.sg>; Rachel Yow
<rachelyow@hyundaimotors.com.sg>

Subject: Hyundai SANTA FE 2.4, SBJ21M DOA 12/10/2022 - ACCIDENT SURVEY

Hi,
Above attach for your attention. Kindly arrange for survey at our workshop. ( Carin)

Thank you & Regards

Chris Ang

Komoco Motors Pte Ltd



253 Alexandra Road #02-01 Singapore 159936
D- 6801 8884 HP-90700157 www.hyundaimotors.com.sg | Kl Hyundai Singapore




